Lake Ridge Band Booster Meeting Minutes

12/12/2023 7:00 PM LRHS Band Hall

لح

Attendees: Lake Ridge Band Parents; Band Directors; LREBB Executive Board

Attendees. Lake Mage Dana 1 arches, Dana Directors, EKEDD Executive Doard		
Topic	Owner(s)	Notes
✓ Call to Order		
7:02pm	Christi McInnis	
✓ Establish Quorum	Christi McInnis	
16 in attendance	CIII ISUI MICIIIIIIS	
✓ Agenda Approval		
December 1. Kim Beckom, 2. Jason Rabinowitz	Christi McInnis	
Approval of the Minutes		
October 1. Jill Garrels, 2. Kim Beckom		
✓ Budget & Finance / Treasurer's Report		
1) Updated budget draft is still being drafted. 2) 2 drumlines still owe contest fees.		
3) Projected fundraising needs for the remainder of this school year is \$50,000.		
4) New line items that need to be added to the books:		
- website link for Winterguard donations		
- website link for Band Family Fund		
- March-a-thon meal	Kevin Dazey	
- Meet the Band meal - NTCA vendor donation		
- PO box fees		
- Booster training (once every 4 years)		
- Winterguard prop and travel expenses		
Motion to accept: 1. Sarah Stevenson, 2) Kim Beckom (none opposed)		
5) Booster books are always available to anyone who wants to view them		
✓ Volunteer Update		
Please remember to complete your background check, per district guidelines, if you will be volunteering		
with the band.		
1) Student Holiday Party chaperones - need 2, 6-8pm	Christi McInnis	
2) You may sign up for volunteer opportunities at www.LakeRidgeBand.com under the volunteer tab.		
3) Please always sign-up on the band website. We do not know how many wristbands to get if we do not know		
how many volunteers we will have.		
✓ Old Business		
1) Marching Season wrap-up		
2) Drumline Contest financial wrap-up		
3) Visit <u>Dazzarkle.com</u> to purchase a LR Band car sticker/decal	Christi McInnis	
4) Closing the Texas Trust account	CIII ISU MCIIIIIIS	
Motion to authorize the current signers (Kate Chavez, Christi McInnis, Tonya Davis) to close the account and deposit		
the balance into the new account at Frost Bank.		
1) Jill Garrels, 2) Sarah Stevenson (none opposed)		
✓ New Business		
1) Fundraiser Chair, Sarah Stevenson, update:		
Tamale sale went well and will continue to grow in future years.		
Looking ahead to mulch sales hopefully in February/March, Band Banquet and a Jazz Cafe & Concert with a silent auction.	Charlett Malauria	
2) Winterguard needs parent and floor crew shirts.	Christi McInnis	
3) Winter Pep Wear store in the works.		
4) Winterguard fees - down payment still needed from 10.		
✓ Director Update		
1) Carnival MIGHT be coming back - we are working on it.		
2) All-Region results: 59 students earned chairs in the All-Region Band, 7 of those were first chairs, 10 students		
earned chairs in the All-Region Orchestra and 24 students advanced to the Area audition in January.	Mr. Bonebrake	
Master Classes will continue through the spring Concert on Thursday		
5) Wind Symphony Indianapolis trip: working on new pieces; no new updates from Music For All.		
27 27p. 27p. 30ap and appeared to the control of th	l	

✓Q&A Drew Dazey will be installing new shelves in the Band Hall this Saturday at 9am and per BSA rules, he will need adults to climb the ladders. Please consider helping and/or dropping off needed tools to make this a successful day. Drew needs extension ladders and drills with masonry bits.	Christi McInnis	
✓ Adjournment 7:42pm	Christi McInnis	
1. Jason Rabinowitz, 2. Crissy Dazey	CIII ISCI MCIIIIIIS	
ADDITIONAL NOTES: Email contact for Shannon Meister, secretary, is LREBBsecretary23@gmail.com		
Signature for Approval of Minutes		